January 6, 1964

Dr. Flaminio Fidanza

Istituto di Fisiologia della Universita
S. Andrea delle Dame 8

Napoli, Italy

. ‘ .
"~ Dear Flaminio and Allessandro:

There is no change in the initial form "Formlario Imziale" for
application on follow-up studies. The F.E.V. 1" sec. as well as 3/4 sec.
should be measured, however, in the spirometry tracing. I suggest it be
reported on page two column 16. and we will calculate the ratios and indices
here, by machine.

It is not yet clear whether I will arrive for the onset at Crevalcore.
If so, I will stay a week or so and return, to come back in time for Venice.
In the meantime I would like for Allessandro to train, in the classic London
manner which he has no doubt learned, the other clinicians to be involved.

There should be a small series of subjects for you to examine for
systematic differences in blood pressure measurement, and cardiac murmurs
recording, as well as practice with the chest, leg, and respiratory questionnaires.

I will shortly send you forms for those, abbreviated from the ones you
gave me in Milano. In addition, decisions about special examinations, tape
recording, etc. will be made in a few days and relayed for your suggestions,

Best regards,

Henry Blackburn, M. D,
HB/cjh

ce: Dr. Keys ’
Dr. Menotti g



